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August 19, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees

FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Presidecﬂ\f“//

SUBJECT: Construction Status Report

Item Description

This item describes the status of various construction, renovation, remodeling and site
improvement projects at both the TCC Main Campus and the TCC Florida Public Safety
Institute for information for the Board of Trustees.

Overview and Background

Main Campus:

Architectural planning continues for renovations to the Dental Hygiene area.

The architectural plans for the Organic Chemistry lab renovation in the Science and Math
building had to be revised in order to meet budget requirements, and the GMP is presented
as a separate agenda item. Construction is also underway on two minor

projects, including renovations to the Student Success Center on the second floor of the

Student Union building and renovations to create a new Veteran's Resource Center on the
second floor of the Computer Technology building.

Florida Public Safety Institute:
Logging continues in support of the Natural Resource Management Plan at the Institute. In
addition, design studies are underway to evaluate methods of improving critical power

infrastructure at the Administration building, and improving the sanitary system at the
Range Storage building.

Past Actions by the Board
None

Funding/Financial Implications

This is a monthly update on the status of various construction and renovation projects
undertaken to support the educational mission of the College. No further action is
necessary on the part of the Board at this time.

Staff Resource
Teresa Smith



Recommended Action
Provided as an information item only.



